From: Chambers - Ross J

Sent: Thursday, 6 April 2017 9:54 AM

To: kburke@vicbar.com.au; Scott Harris; gjohnston@amic.org.au; olya@masterplumbers.com.au;
Scott Barklamb; Nigel Ward; Brent Ferguson

Subject: AM2015/1 - Family and Domestic Violence Leave Case

Dear Parties

| refer to the above matter and attach the decision as referred to by Justice Ross during the hearing
of 4 April 2017.

Kind regards

JO RICHARDSON
Associate to The Hon. Justice 1JK Ross
President

Fair Work Commission

Tel: +61 3 8656 4781

Fax: +61 3 9655 0401
chambers.ross.j@fwc.gov.au

11 Exhibition Street, Melbourne Victoria 3000
GPO Box 1994, Melbourne Victoria 3001
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	Correspondence

	Morton v The Transport Appeal Board & Anor (Nol) [2007] NSWSC 1454


